. R R e e L L )
' * >

Page

- a3gt

From: Ho Nieh

To: Brian McCabe; James Beall; Jeffry Sharkey, Jennifer Uhle; Kerri Kavanagh; Marsha
Gamberoni; Michael Tschiltz; Rick Croteau; Thomas Hiltz

Date: Fri, Mar 28, 2002 9:20 AM

Subject: NEI response to NRC questions on RPVH degradation

FYl...please see the following links to the subject response. There is a response for each PWR licensee.
Also, there is a table that shows their categorization from the 2001-01 CRDM bulletin and a new
categoriztion from the 2002-01 bulletin. Let me know if you have any questions.

hnp://www.nrc.qov/reactors/operatinq/ops-experience/vessel-head-deqradation/ltr—mrp-to-nrc-03-28-02.nd
f

http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/ops-experience/vessel-head-deg radation/pwr-head-dearad-chart.pd
f

http://www.nre qw/reactors/operatinQ/ops-experience/vessel-head-deqradaﬁon/mrp-cateqorv-def.pdf

http://www.nrc.qov/reactors/operatinq/ops-experience/vessel-head-deqradation/pwr-response-sum-03-27-
02.pdf

cC: Joseph Colaccino; Joseph Shea; Scott Morris; Stacey Rosenberg; Thomas Bergman
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